
 

 

 

INFORMATION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM: Tom Higgs, Director of Fleet & Facilities 

 

DATE:  June 6, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Purchase of One New Stryker Power Pro 2 COT System 

 

The FY2022-23 Fixed Asset Fund for vehicles and equipment includes $0 for the purchase of 

one new Stryker Power Pro 2 COT System for new ambulance Fire Department. This purchase 

supports Critical Business Outcome – Plan for, build, and maintain high quality public assets. 

 
The City of Farmers Branch requested a quotation from Stryker the OEM Manufacturer. City 

Administration evaluated the quotation as to meeting specifications and desire to award the 

purchase of the new Power Pro 2 COT System for the new Ambulance to Stryker. 

 

The FY2022-23 budget amount for the equipment is $0.  The quotations for new Power Pro 2 

COT System for the new Ambulance came in $67,645.30. The balance of $67,645.30 is coming 

from the mid-year approved budget fleet replacement adjustment. 

 

The new Power Pro 2 COT System is for the new Ambulance going into Front-Line service. 

The Stryker Power Pro 2 COT system has a manufacturer’s recommended replacement service 

life of 10 years. This is in alignment with the newly updated Fire Rescue Ambulance fleet 

replacement schedule. 

 



 
   

        
 

 


